
Contractor Questions & Answers 
For Solicitation No. SCO150-12-R-N019 
Helicopter Wash Rack in CNP Hangar 2 at Guaymaral 
Bogota – Colombia                                                 August 15, 2012 
 
Following is a list of the questions I have received from the contractors participating in the above 
solicitation. Each question is followed by the Government’s response. 
 
Question #1: Regarding the process in question not identified in the plans, the pipes of item 2.6 and 3.5. 
It is necessary to calculate its length. 
Answer: The contractor shall quote 60 meters length. The executed amount will be paid at the end 
of the contract. 
 
Question #2: Por favor publicar el estudio de suelos del proyecto, con el fin de observar el nivel 
freático y determinar el mejor método para realizar la excavación. (We kindly request the 
Embassy to upload or send the soil testing & analysis in order to check the phreatic level and 
determine the best excavation method) 
 Answer: According to the soil investigation, the phreatic level (Water table) is located 0.70 meters 
deep. 
 
Question #3: Solicitamos sean publicados los planos en archivo CAD. (We request to get the 
*dwg file uploaded or sent for the architectural and structural plans (blueprints). 
 Answer: Please send an email to cabreraf@state.gov to request these drawings. 
 
Question #4: Determinar exactamente el tipo de subbase y base granular requerida en los ítem 2.4 
y 2.5, con el fin de evaluar a los proponentes con las mismas condiciones de calidad de 
materiales. Las especificaciones y planos permiten SBG1, SBG2, BG1 y BG2. (Please determine 
the desired specification of the filling material and granular base (Item 2.4 and 2.5) knowing 
that the solicitation documents allow two types of material for each ítem and proposals should 
be reviewed under the same quality standards.) 
 Answer: The contractor shall quote SBG-1 as indicated in the specification. In relation to the 
granular base, the contractor may quote any of the 2 types indicated in the specifications. 
 
Question #5: Determinar longitudes y diámetros de las tuberías existentes que se deben proteger 
en el ítem 3.5. Esta información no fue posible conseguirla en la visita al sitio y no conocemos la 
distribución bajo la rasante a intervenir. (Determine the lengths and diameters of the pipes that 
require to be protected on item 3.5. This information was not available at the site) 
 Answer: The contractor shall quote according to the detail showed in drawing No. 5 and as 
indicated in answer No. 1. 
 
Question #6: Definir el tipo de cerradura deseado para el ítem 4.5.2 "Doors". (On item 4.5.2 
"Doors" we would like to know what type/brand of lock is required) 
 Answer: The contractor shall supply and install an overlap lock, type YALE, reference 987 or 
equivalent.  
 
Question #7: No es claro si el tanque de 2000 Lts debe ser suministrado. En caso afirmativo, ¿En 
cuál ítem debe ser incluido y cuál es su especificación?  (Do we have to supply and install the 
2000 liter tank? If so, on which item should we include this cost. What is the specification?) 
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Answer: The water storage tank shall be supplied and installed as shown in the drawings, including 
the check valve with ballcock and all the other elements and accessories necessary for its assembly 
and installation. The storage tank shall be plastic with lid, 2000 liters capacity, type 
COLEMPAQUES or equivalent. This item was included in the bidding chart as “5.4 Water storage 
tank”. 
 
Question #8: El plano No. 2 muestra una columna en concreto de 0.60 m x 0.60 m x 1.50 m 
(altura) en la parte central de la plataforma (lado más largo del trapecio). ¿En qué consiste este 
elemento y cuál es su despiece? ¿En qué ítem se deberá contemplar? (Architectural plan No.2 
shows a 0.60x0.60x1.50 m (height) concrete column on the middle of the longest side of the 
trapeze platform. We haven´t been able to understand the scope of this element. We would like to 
get the reinforcement configuration and the item where it should be quoted) 
Answer: The scope of this concrete column is for support and protects the washing points. The 
reinforcement configuration is shown in detail in drawing No. 4. This was included in the bidding 
chart as “3.7 Concrete column”. 
   
Question #9: Adicionalmente a las preguntas realizadas esta mañana, le pedimos su colaboración 
para que nos explique en qué consiste la parte del volumen 1 de la propuesta que dice "...and 
completed section K". No entendemos cuales documentos debemos anexar? Que se debe hacer 
para cumplir este requerimiento? 
In addition to the questions made this morning, ask your collaboration to explain us what is the 
part of volume 1 of the proposal says "….and completed section K". We do not understand which 
documents must be attach? What must we do to meet this requirement? 
Answer: The section K “REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND OTHER  
STATEMENTS OF OFFERORS OR QUOTERS” shall be completed with all the required 
information (filling in all blanks as necessary and appropriate). 
 
Question #10: 2.4 Supply, spreading and compacting of Stone (h= 0.30 m.) 
Después de entregadas la muestra de laboratorio de los agregados, en cuanto tiempo se estima la 
autorización para iniciar el relleno?  
How soon would we get the authorization to start the filling, after the samples have been sent to 
the lab? 
Answer: At least 7 days before the contractor proposes to begin the filling work, he/she shall submit 
to the COR for his approval the results of laboratory tests of filling materials. If the results meet 
contract specifications, samples can be supplied to the job site.  
 
Question #11: 2.6 Protection existing pipelines. 
Hay un plano o una aproximación de las redes que se deben proteger? 
Is there a drawing or an approximation of the networks to be protected? 
 Answer: The contractor shall quote according to the detail shown in drawing No. 5 and as 
indicated in answer No. 1. 
 
Question #12: La ubicación del monumento de los policías, donde estaría proyectada? 
Where would the location of the monument to the police be moved to? 
Answer: This will be identified by CNP, but we believe near where it is located currently. 
 
Question #13: La protección de este monumento se incluye en este ITEM, y si no en cuál? 
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The protection of the monument is included in the Item? If not, where? 
Answer: The cost of this item shall be included in the bidding chart in the item “2.6 Relocation 
existing monument”. 
 
Question #14: Cual es al diferencia entre el punto 2.6 y el 3.5? 
What are the differences between point 2.6 and 3.5? 
Answer: The contractor shall quote item 3.5 only; the item “2.6 Protection of existing pipes” was 
deleted from the attached, modified bidding chart.  
 
Question #15: 3. CONCRETE PAVEMENT. 
Existe alguna especificación adicional para el pavement finish? 
Is there any additional specification for the Pavement Finish? 
Answer: No, there are no additional specifications other than what is already listed.   
 
Question #16: 3.2 Reinforcement steel for transfer dowels. 
Hay alguna exigencia para la instalación de las barras de acero? Se exige algún tipo de 
distanciador?  Is there any requirement for the installation of steel bars? Is some type of spacer 
required? 
Answer: Yes, the dowels bars shall be installed following the standards for this activity. 
 
Question #17: 3.4 Concrete reinforcement of existing boxes and wells. 
Existe algún detalle o especificación para la elaboración de esta actividad.? 
Is there any detail or specification for the development of this activity? 
Answer: No, the contractor shall remove frame and lid of the existing boxes and reinstall in the new 
concrete platform.  
 
Question #18: En los dibujos aparece una columna de 0.6 x 0.6 x 1.5, y no aparece en el 
OFICIAL BREAKDOWN CHART, Que incidencia tiene este elemento en la cotización? 
The drawings show a column of 0.6 x 0.6 x 1.5, but it does not appear on the official CHART 
BREAKDOWN, how important or how does it affect this element in the quote? 
Answer: See answer No. 8. 
 
Question #19: 4 PUMPS SHED. 
4.2.5 Metallic structure 
Se solicitan dibujos mas específicos, ya que los esquemas no son lo suficientemente específicos. 
Se requieren detalles de instalación de la teja indicada. 
We would like more specific Drawings, since the schemes are not specific enough. We required 
specified tile installation details.  Does the Embassy wish for us to submit “Conceptual 
Drawings” with the bid? 
Answer: The metallic structure consists of 2 beams PHR 120x60x3.0 type “C” (this is a commercial 
purlin) located as indicated in the drawings. These beams shall be fixed to the roof beam (Viga 
cinta) by means of steel plates and bolts. The roof shall be installed according to manufacturer 
instruction. 
 
Question #20: 4.2.6 Roof Beam 
Se solicitan dibujos específicos para la elaboración de esta actividad. 
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We require specific drawings for the performance of this activity. Are they available? 
Answer: The details are shown in drawing No. 3  
 
Question #21: En le valor de la propuesta se deberá ser incluir el valor de IVA, o por ser obra 
gubernamental estaría excenta de IVA? 
Is this construction project exempt from IVA?  
Answer: No, the IVA shall be included.  
 
Question #22: En el numeral 6.3 de las especificaciones indica una caja de paso en mampostería 
de 40x40x40 cms. En el plano Nº 4, distribución de instalaciones eléctricas muestra una caja de 
50x50 cms. Cual de las dos se debe utilizar. 
In paragraph 6.3 of the specifications, the use of a masonry box of 40 x 40 x 40 cms is indicated. 
In the No. 4 blueprint (electrical distribution) a box of 50 x 50 cms is shown. Which of the two 
should be used? 
Answer: The contractor shall build an inspection box of 50x50 cm.  
 
Question #23: Could we have drawings in format .DWG ? 
Answer: See answer No. 3. 
 
Question #24: On drawings, one plastic tank is shown behind pumps shed. However this isn’t 
found in the bidding chart. Where do we quote this? 
Answer: See answer No. 7.  
 
Question #25: In the site visit we didn’t get information about the path that the hangar authorities 
have for trucks and vehicles access until the work site. This is important because in this work 
there are large volumes of material for transporting. 
Answer: The access to the job site will be through the parking lot of Hangar 2, internal road, 
runway, existing platform and the project site.   
 
Question #26: Item 2.6. We can’t make calculations about how many pipelines are underground. 
Should we put this item in zero (0)? 
Answer: The contractor shall quote according to the detail shown in drawing No. 5 and as indicated 
in answer No. 1 
 
Question #27: Item 3.4. In the site visit we saw neither existing boxes nor wells in the place 
where platform is going to be built. Should we put this item in zero(0) too? 
Answer: There is one (1) inspection box and one (1) manhole.  
 
Question #28:  Item 4.2.3. There is an inconsistency between the specs and drawings. In drawings 
reinforcement mesh for concrete slab is 8,0 mm thickness and in the specs indicates 4,5 mm. 
Which one of those do we have to take account? 
Answer: The contractor shall supply and install an 8.0 mm reinforcement mesh as indicated in the 
drawing No. 3. 
 
Question #29: We are interested in submitting a proposal on this project. Please, send us autocad 
drawings for determining, exactly, the amount of materials and equipment that will be required 
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Answer: See answer No. 3. 
 
Question #30: Se solicita sean publicados en Autocad los planos del proyecto, dado que permite 
mayor facilidad para el cálculo de las cantidades y del presupuesto. 
We ask to publish the AutoCAD drawings of the project to more easily calculate quantities and 
budget. 
Answer: See answer No. 3 
 
Question #31: Si se debe construir la columna de 60*60 de 1.5 ubicada en el plano Nº 2 planta 
general Wash Rack, dado que en el “oficial breakdown chart” no se registra. 
Should the column of 60x60x150 cm shown in drawing No. 2, general layout of wash rack, be 
built? This is not included in the official breakdown chart. 
Answer: See answer No. 8 
 
Question #32: Si es necesario suministrar e instalar el tanque plástico de 2000 lt, que aparece en 
el plano Nº 4 se presenta uno pero en el “oficial brekdown chart” no está incluido. Caso en el 
cual es necesaria la especificación para ejecutar dicha actividad. 
Is it necessary to supply and install the 2000-liter plastic tank shown in drawing no. 4?  It is not 
included in the "official breakdown chart". 
Answer: See answer No. 7 
 
Question #33: En el documento de especificaciones el ítem 2.4.1 “Supply, spreading and 
compacting of Stone (h=0,30m), indican un espesor de 35 cm mientras que en el cuadro de 
cantidades y en los planos es de 30cm, se solicita aclarar cuál es el espesor requerido. 
In the specification, item 2.4.1 "Supply, compacting and spreading of Stone (h = 0, 30 m), a 
thickness of 35 cm is indicated, while in the breakdown chart and drawings this thickness is 30 
cm.  What is the required thickness? 
Answer: The thickness is 30 cm. 
 
Question #34: Suministrar la especificación para el ítem 2.6 “Protection existing pipelines”. 
Provide the specification for the 2.6 item "Protection existing pipelines". 
Answer: The contractor shall quote according to the detail shown in drawing No. 5 and as indicated 
in answer No. 1.  
 
Question #35: En las especificaciones se hace alusión a los planos 6, 7 y 8 los cuales no fueron 
publicados en la página de contratación. 
The specifications indicate drawings 6, 7 and 8, but these were not published on the webpage. 
Answer: The reference to Drawings 6, 7 and 8 is an error.  There are no Drawings 6, 7, and 8.   
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